

Peter Richard

COMPUTER TEACHER

CONTACT

info@resumekraft.com

+1-202-555-0135

Chicago, Illinois, US

linkedin.com/in/peter

SKILLS

Windows (xp & seven &
windows 8)

Java se. • SQL • Adobe
Photoshop • HTML

MS Office - Word, Excel

Communication Skills

LANGUAGES

English

German

French

Chines

SUMMARY

In the interest of exploring opportunities in the computer science industry, I have enclosed my resume for your review. I have more than 7 years of experience as computer teaching assistant and oracle instructor, Certified trainer from the elsharkyia Governorate Training Center

EXPERIENCE

Computer Instructor

Samsung Electronics *Sep 2012 - May 2015*

Computer Instructor

Roche Holding *May 2012 - May 2018*

Teaching Assistant

DNA Insurance Group *Feb 2015 - Aug 2016*

Oracle Instructor

Taiwan Semiconductor *Oct 2016 - Present*

EDUCATION

Masters in Computer Science

Princeton University *Sep 2006 - Jul 2010*

information system department with good degree (71%)

PG Diploma in Computers

Illinois Institute of Technology *Oct 2017 - Jun 2018*

with very good degree (84%)

PROJECTS

communication central by allow using oracle facilities and queries instead of using the dos system. With excellent degree

Graduation project *2010*

COURSES

Oracle developer 10g (sql, pl, forms, report)

Moran Training Center *2009*

Certified ICDL v4

Net Center *2011*